CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
FEBRUARY 15, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: January 18, 2017.

(1) BZA-1217-28 Bruce & Lorraine Nelson is requesting a Variance For a Fence In
the Front Yard for the property located at 1015 Haviland Dr.
The property is owned by Bruce & Lorraine Nelson and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-3.

(2) BZA-0218-02 Chappell Reeves is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3317 Mountainside Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a 15” front setback variance to reduce the setback to
25’ in lieu of the required 40°. The property is owned by Chappell
Reeves and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page |1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

JANUARY 18, 2018

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, IlI
Robert Gower
George Ponder
Jim Griffo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta

Brendan Fuller

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of December 21, 2017 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 21, 2017
as made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Griffo — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Ponder — yes
Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0118-01 Drew & Sarah Stevens are requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 1216 Wickford Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’
in lieu of the required 15°. The property is owned by Drew &
Sarah Stevens and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Joe Ellis explained the request and stated the house is already out of compliance.

Mr. Ponder noticed the other side of the house was out of compliance and asked the
applicants if they would like the Board to include the entire house. The applicants agreed.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in
lieu of the required 15’ and bring the existing home into compliance for the property at
1216 Wickford Rd. was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was
carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Griffo — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Ponder — yes
Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-28

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance For a Fence In the Front Yard
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1015 Haviland Dr.
APPLICANT/OWNER: Bruce & Lorraine Nelson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance for an already
constructed fence that extends past the front of the house to the property line.
Applicant contends that the fence is needed for neighborhood comity. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA1217-28//28-30-1-13-4
1015 Haviland Drive
Variance for a fence

Bruce & Lorraine Nelson

R-3 sised oy 3. 2006
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Bruce F. Nelson and Lorraine F. Nelson
Address: 1015 Haviland Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216
Walter F. Scoff 1T {counsel)
Phone #: 205-527-0347 Other #: .040.

E-Mail; bnherbalnhc@yahgo.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: _Walter F. Scott !
Address: 2200 Woodcrest Place, Suite 310
_Birmingham, AL 35209
Phone #: 205-949-5580 Other #: 205-949-5580

E-Mail: _Walter@gallowayscott.com




BZA Application
Revised May 3, 2016
FPaged

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: _ 1015 Haviland Drive, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Lot C, Survey recordqg&eflfﬁ'afﬁ' Book 77, Page 38, of Lot 17-A of a Resurvey of

Lots 17 & 18, Block 8, South Birmingham Helights Jefferson County, AL
Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc.

III. __REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1, (CD A requestto vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to ' in lien of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
' in lieu of the required ’,
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required .
' front/sidefrear (circle one) setback variance fo reduce the setback to
' in lieu of the required
2. D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. {_] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section______.).
4 ) A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. D Other Explam (See Sectwn _4_ 5 ).

See plctures and survey. Helght of fence is_8ft or less.

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
V. HARDSHIP

R-3

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request,
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary)

Y. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZ4 Application
Revised May 5, 2016

Page 3
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property
Bruce F. Nelson

Costh
Chvner Srg‘fsam %‘\J {'/ 'Xt- lUr/ } £ A. T

Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given under my hand and seal
this

day of Qclober ,2017 .

aeemteeme, /"/
SWOTARL. =
Nolary Rublic Comm Expi =
My comnu:s;ij;bexpires |10 l nae w=
day of , 202 ‘9 ‘Qllm \C I E S
4 RS
S E ?‘ \\"




[2

l |

L
[=]
™)

E3lwaljga

0

|

-'[1:%;:

SitiH BIABYSOA

T-0E-8¢ 8 G-I SIH WVHE S
STIH VIAVISIA

9TZSE

YA ONVTIAVH STOT
STOT
000+D0ETOTOED0ST
000°+00 ET0 T OE 00 82
4 INIVHIOT NOSTIN
uofidpoq

=2
L

oy | ‘ %) [L._%Jll_ﬂ e

i3 ume %20

l{é’]l

=}
x
o
L]
4

T - e B ._":.....L.... e y R 1 = = T e TxY
1 " S - d qHE i, ~5 e
N . - 7 3 . & %4 ! ra - -
1 ¥ b P Ao THE a0 - ..
: g . i l i T | L
o = 3 . . ol A b £ % e L T - Pl L 3 .L-..— “ =

_.
H |

QE

_ dbp UOSRN WORRNES S S |

—— -y
= 13M3IA dei



CADropbox (BaRey Land Group)iPro]ecti 205114203 - 1013 Hevilund Drive, Vestavia Hills, AL JS216CADOAIAI00.dwy

LEGEND

! GRAPHIC SCALE I I
I » ) 1 0 1 1
| A T : |
| ;v IRON ROD FOUND "_'_ - I I
17 CRIMP TOP PHFE FOUND,
$— = l 147.15'() 150.0'(R) I"._t
& i, ! ! See T e Y
'y I - « W
" | p Conenctt .:“‘.‘no'
svers
2s — e
-:— = ONE STORY
;5 soewak | - L -
3 LoT ¢ ol
18598 5Q FT = E
0.43 ACRES 2 8 p
o 5o B
o P T m|R
o e | L ~ =
S SR | conenere O .
i . { ORVERARY. L.
gt TR = {N}
& 7 -
LT
v an
'T‘\T e NBS' 28" 17y 5
| (mazryetsisy 150.17'(u) 150.07R)
| & I caeeen pennpo” |
i g mannymes
| Hy I
! 1
I LEGAL DESCRIFTION: i
|
ml Lol C, Biock B, Remavey Lol 17-A, Biack 8, South Bham , Resurvey Lol l
2 10, Block 8, South Eam Haelghia, snd Rasurvey Lot A, Block 8, South Bham |
g Helghta us recorded In Map Book 77 Page 30 bn the Probats offics of Jeflsmon |
"I Counly, Alabarma.
NOTES:

A CONITIONER
BENCHuAN
BOLLARD
CLEAN OuT
ELICTRIC DG
a3 METER
GUY wiaz
LIGHT STANDARD
WA BOX
MEAUNED
POWER METEN
POWER POLE
RECORDED
SANITARY MANHOLE
SATELUITE DASH
SOPTIC TANL
STORM MANHOLE
FELEPHONE MDEST A
L T
‘ WATER METER
WATER YALVE
Facae - RETARUNG WAL
rme e MARBEL WIRE FENCE
e e CHA LM FENCE
— D WOUD FENCE

el e85

HESLL

)

L

2, Al asasmanis and rights-of-way of which tha surveyor had knowlsdge at
tha Ume of he wrvey have been shown. The surveyor has mada na

i
l
|

1. Field work for this survey was compieled on 11/08/2016. :
I

o search for

of record, b "
or sny other [acts Lhal sn scoursis

5 ip e
and currend ttls sesrch may disclose.
3. The beaing bese for this survey is based on Alsbama Siats Plane
Coordnate System (West Zons) as determined by RTK GPS cbeervedions
Wil corrmction provided by the ALDOT VRS CORS networis
4, According o the Flood | Rals Mag published by tha Federsl
Emargency Mensgasmeni Agency for the City of Vestavia Hila, Jaflerson
Counly, Alsbama {Community Mumber 010132) Msg Number
01073C0358H, Effecive Die 0S0X2010, this shie Bas within Zons X
defined a3 "Araas deiermined to be cutside the 8.2% chancs floodplain.”
S. No undarground yllies ware locaied &3 parl of this survey.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
1" IRON ROD FOURD

1 haraby slaly thal aX pans of Lhis survey and drawing have baen complsisd In sccordance

with he cunsni requinementa of the Standards of Praciics for Surveying In the Stals of
Alsbama Io the best of my lknowladge information snd bellef.

Jamon E. Balley, PLS

7.
mA
»E

Ly

1
1

b
LA
™.
5
.;:-_."
Cal
4

*

e s OVERHEAD POWIR

Alstarst Rog. No. 28587 ho sl
Dated: 1171412016 4

%
o

AN MOT YALID WITHOUT SEAL & SIGIWTURE

I 16.208
| 10F1

BAILEY LAND GROUP

LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

2170 CLEARBROOK ROAD, SUITE 206

1015 HAVILAND DR.

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35106

BRUCE NELSON

HOOVER, AL 3522 Rt

L 5

P: 205,975.0080 F: 205.975.0082 P@“gTY BOUNDARY SURVEY
m'b:.l,lm roup-com e rmr.w rmummn

4% L1000 D TS OL (LD

COPYRIGHT © 2009-2013 BY BAILEY LAND GROUP, INC. + THESE PLANS MAY HOT 8L REPRODUCED WITHOUT [XPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF SAREY LAND GROUP, INC.







i £ y
R S o e it













CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: FEEBRUARY 15, 2018

CASE: BZA-0218-02

REQUESTED ACTION: 15" front setback variance to reduce the sethack to
25’ in lieu of the required 40’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3317 Mountainside Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Chappell Reeves

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to rebuild a home
destroyed by the tornado. Applicant contends that the tornado, as well as a septic
system, constitutes a hardship. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0218-02//28-23-2-4-10
3317 Mountainside Rd.

Front Setback Variance Rmfg ﬁfﬂa‘%%
Chappell Reeves R-4 Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
\case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Cl\ﬂpv{.\\ Y\ff-\l s

]
address:  33\S Mowituinside Rond

Vestavs Hils AL 25243

Phone #: 205 ~5b3-5508 ' Other #:
E-Mail; C"Dﬁl,)fc“r\ﬂe“ﬁf) ) Akl Lowy
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: -

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised May 3, 2016
Page 4

1. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

rocation: 3307 Mowmtumside Road Vestwin NIk (AL 36243

Street Address

Shades Cahabe Esk 2% Ak LA W3

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

IIIl. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. (¥ A request to vary:

’ variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.

* {rog¥/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required 40 °

' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required _

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required :

2. (CD A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance,

3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section J.

4 ) A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. (D Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

6. {3 Other - Explain (See Section ).

IV. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is ?\- '* .
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).
thfh«\-h.lbem \ocu‘\tcl A*"H'I-SJAMSM'{ MJI&""AM&\&MHW
Aofl 27 200 doruadis, T unbeved Hans LY i Avgwt 201 # Wi w-1 pm \jg-é\
Jeblesm Cm hoy W-«d s do pwidan dine ?v:s'\‘% .%qhb A L T cwm-.‘\'
bonhion, Becand the gror shaptvie. wis aypropimateln B Lan tue ond 4y are the othr

howgn o B2 shret g,ggl wo¥_do! fon Mﬁ\k&' A wigl, e Mq.\ula\t 4 fe-

i» doo cmil T G-A_'\._v\m'\' s _X_[m- mé “new howd i.: e ﬁ agmzauc\t
lecdhin oy ' it e otver hower an S

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BEZA Application

Revised May 5. 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

a]mn}/ ﬁlﬂw/ \zlzol\‘}

er Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this_ 2% dayof Decmber~ ,20 17 .

%/ VA % (@) JOHN M. CLAUSER

Notary Public My Commissicn Expires
My commission expires ecmse~ A0 2020 December 20,2020
day of ,20

#1750




3317 Mountainside Road
Chappell Reeves

Vestavia Hills resident for more than 15 years

The home that was located at this address was torn down due to damage caused by the April 27, 2011 tornados.

I purchased this property in August 2017 to build my own personal home, | received the approval from the

Jefferson County Department of Heath to remove and replace the existing septic system. But, | am required

to Jeave the system in the same location as the original or it will void my approval (per Freeman White, ICDH).
Originally, the home was 40’ from the road (as are the other homes in the neighborhood) but now the reguirements
are 40" from the right-of-way.

With the septic system location and current setback requirements, the depth to build a new home would be too small.
| am requesting a variance in order to place my new home in approximately the same location as the original structure.

The attached survey has a proposed structure (outlined in red) with a depth of 40" and a width of 48". This representation
is larger than what | wish to bulld, but still sits 23' off the right-of-way and in the same location as the original structure.



ATUKED
omRs

Q\\:‘q\\\\\\m\\x\\\

e

N

e

L
i

]

i
.
i
i

§
a

1
i \p - Loy e ates ;
ey, ' S m&ﬁ&.ﬁg 357 w
\ ! T T 20200R)
I LOT 4
_ BLOGK 3

PROJECT NOL 17-123

N.R.W Construction Staking LLC|T™ormemr | _ LEGEND

R L B Y ] L] " ..... -
II.-_I“!-!E!! CLIENT o enfnsa
i.nu! & LR ST
Revisian T
DAL uei_.__n.xu. SCALE: Loelh

fr/om/17 W N 1




YV "
o 7 75 N\,
\k , \.\I\
23
e _ | >Langth: 28:21 ft
i 9' ' 'Y
'2—6'— -."Ltmglt!i_: 34.04 ft
1 N
S N

Jefferson County, AL. Map Viewer

Length: 23.99 ft

Length; 23.69 ft L Length: 34.7 ft
J . (o))
N -
0 N
o —
~ |

——
)

g
AQY

£
L (o T

I

/ 75
10

—_——

3311 Mommbans e Py
P

e
11

This map is pulled from the Jefferson County Map Viewer. it will illustrate that none of the homes
(except one) in the immediate area would meet the current setback requirements. Allowing this
variance would be in line with other homes in the neighborhood.

148'



28-23-2

JIFTL

Jefferson County, AL. Map Viewer

28

BAF L

E 3328

"]

2

&

W Meters




DH; JEFFERSON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

1400 SIXTH AVENUE, SOUTH » P.O. BOX 2648 « BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35202 « 205/930-1230

Application for On-Site Sewage Disposal Permit
Submit in Triplicate

Date Received Type of System Identification Number
£ Convenfional
3 Non-conventional
T e 01 Alte e 2_0/7' Q—' .’I&’f
i oMena®ERMISSION TO L&l
sart Az Residential To be completed by applicant and/or submitting professional
1. Appiicant_Chapell Reeves Telephone 295 - 513 -5€03
2. Malling address_| = 3515 Mowrainside Road
city Vestavia Hills state Alabam a Zip 35243

3. Property location 3311 Mm‘\'«msil éow\ Vestia Mils, AL ;gz.q-; T R
“The. forsmer hune & 'l-ln wau Aorn dewm u |,_-, 2ot Aormades, T“‘

Comments: 4 4o b
nok a builder, T puvchore .'St.v:w\- '-ﬂs‘xu (Vm A-l-\h's Ym‘d h‘,rzg;:m %n wa i

and e e exihny ‘liaes per
3. Sebdivision: Shades Cahaba EJ" 2 /"Mt ‘o e Yoo
tot__3 __ Block _ 3 Sector Add Phase, Lot size
5. Date subdivision recorded Date approved
5. Type residence: New Existing Manufactured home.  Number of bedrooms =
7. Garbage grinder? M Basement plumbing? Spa/hot tub? Mo Laundry waste? Y&
Commercial Floor plans must be a part of application
1. Type of business . Estimated number of employees
2. Kitchen facilities? Commercial food service? Bathing facilities?
3 Estimatedwateruse s = === -Gellopsperday—-op . ... .
' e — s
Water Supply
1. Type: Public® Private (Well) 0 Distance to Main Size of Main
2. Name of water supply 'ﬁfmn\‘fb\ h@‘fﬂ' hins Individual meter? Yesj@ No3
3. Distance to Sewer Connection by gravity? YesO No(O
Applicant Signature al{ulﬁ’"‘-/ Date lo_J 2.4 |
Part B: Percolation Test Data (attach added sheets as needed)
Uniform Stabilized
Percolation Diameter of Hole Total Depth Date Date of Percolation Rate
Hole # in Inches of Hole of Saturation Percolation Test in Minutes per Inch

ENV-ENG-014-05/07



AR-2017-142 10/26/2017

Freeman White

3317 Mountainside Road Vestavia Hills 35243
Chappell Reeves

JCDH Repair Evaluation PTU: 2017-A-161
This is a vacant lot that a home was removed because of damage from the tornado of April

2011. They are applying for a pemmit to build a new house on this lot. They are planning to
install a new septic tank and connecting to the existing fieldlines.

JCDH Recommendations:

1. Properiy abandon the existing septic tank. Install a 1000 gallon septlc
-tank and-tie back into-the existing fieldlines: - g

If you have any question piease contact JCDH, Freeman White at 960-8446



C‘Mﬁx\( heeves

205- 5b3-5508

20134 KK\

W—E

10-9¢-13

2017- & L]



3317 Mountainside Road - Current state
Driveway, septic system and basement hole remain

P




